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Gekopieerd uit de bestandscatalogus Early microscopes:


Side-pillar microscope made of bone, pasteboard, fish-skin, steel and brass; stored in a pyramid-shaped case (39x20x20). The optical tube contains an eyepiece covered with a dust cap (which has a talc box in the handgrip), a diaphragm, a field lens and an objective lens. The circular stage has a large central hole; three small holes and two clips for accessories. The base also has a hole for an accessory.

The accessories comprise: 4 objectives (numbered . to ….), preparation revolver, stage forceps, [debris].

The substage mirror is not original, but was added by Van Seters. On the underside of the base are still visible the letters ‘rlini’. 

With the microscope belong 12 wooden sliders.

The sales catalogue published by Burlini in 1758, Raccolta di machine, ed istrumenti d’ottica, illustrates a very similar microscope. From that representation it appears that this microscope was originally fitted with an illumination lens fixed to a ball-jointed arm, attached to the base of the instrument. In the present exemplar only the hole in the base remains. From the catalogue it also appears that this microscope was sold with three different objectives, a capillary for studying infusions, stage forceps, fish-plate and a gadget for handling diverse small objects. The illustration in the catalogue depicts a rigid arm between the body tube and the stand, whereas in the present exemplar the arm may be adjusted in the horizontal plane. Finally, the illustration in Burlini’s catalogue shows a complete circular stage but in the present artefact the stage has an indentation at the front.

